
Kay F l p  

Fmm 
sme 
To: 
Subject: 

Kay nyrm 
Maday, December 11,2OOO 222 PM 
Kathleen AranC Jessica Elliott 
RE: 001602 

Okay. The title will be updated. 

From Kathken Arant 

Tu Kay Flym\; Jessica ELliott 

-- 
Sent: Monday, December 11,Moo 218 PM 

~REmo01602 

No, Thanka 

---originalMesspgp 
Prom: Kay Flpn 
sent: Monday, Deaamber 11, m 1:42 PM 

subjea: RE: m6M 

Tu Jessice Elliott 
cc: Kathlwn Arant 

Wd this affect mything other than the title? (It has already been to agenda) 

---originalMasaagp 

sent: Monday, Dewnber 11, Moo 1:38 PM 

subjeI%cQl602 

From: JessicaEUiott 

To: Kay Rynn 
CCKathleenArant 

Kay, Could y w  please change the docket title on this f o r d  purpa~ea only to read “Request by BellSouth Telec-wations, 
Inc for approval of m m m h t  to exmtinghtetc-tion agteement with AirTou& Paging Inc. aasignmg terms and CondIhOm of 
apemmt to Verimn Wireless Messam sgvlce, LLC. 7 Thanks, J& 


